From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMQO)

Sent: 4/28/2011 1:44:51 PM
Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters
Attachments: issa meeting.docx

Here's the draft re meeting with Issa.

You may want to tinker with the last line - it was the best | could do at the moment.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

DP

We will have that draft ready for your review very shortly.

From: Cole, James (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:53 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Subject: Issa?Grassley Letters

The AG has decided to go with offering a meeting with me instead of him in the first instance.

DP

VWhen do you think you'll have the drafts ready?
| DP

Jim
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